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-----Original Message-----
From: paul.kelly@scott-moncrieff.com [mailto:paul.kelly@scott-moncrieff.com] 
Sent: 28 April 2007 12:25 
To: Stuart Lockhart 
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Subject: TRAM Project Management review - final report 

SCOTT-MONCRIEFF 
EDINBURGH AND GLASGOW 

Stuart 

Please find attached our final report on the review of the project management arrangements 
within the TRAM project. 

If you require to discuss any aspect of the report please do not hesitate to contact me. 

Regards 

Paul 

CEC01649894 0001 



(See attached file: REPT-AUD-JPK-TRAM project management final.pdf) 

Scott-Moncrieff (www.scott-moncrieff.com), one of Scotland's leading independent 
professional services firms, provides audit and assurance, tax, business advisory and 
corporate and consulting services to businesses, public sector and not-for-profit 
organisations and private clients. 

© Scott-Moncrieff Chartered Accountants. All rights reserved. 
"Scott-Moncrieff" refers to Scott-Moncrieff Chartered Accountants, a member of Moore 
Stephens International Limited, a worldwide network of independent firms. A full list of 
the partners of the firm is open to inspection at 17 Melville Street, Edinburgh, EH3 7PH 
(tel: 0131-473-3500) or 25 Bothwell Street, Glasgow G2 6NL (tel: 0141-567-4500). 

Scott-Moncrieff is registered to carry on audit work and regulated for a range of 
investment business activities by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Scotland. 

This message contains information which is legally privileged and/or confidential. If you 
are not the intended recipient, you are notified that any unauthorised disclosure, 
copying, distribution or use of this information is strictly prohibited. If you have 
received this message in error, please notify us by telephoning +44 131 473 3500 
immediately during United Kingdom business hours, or by e-mailing us at info@scott­
moncrieff.com, and delete all copies from your system. 
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